

HERBERT T. LAUDEN
MAYOR



W. G. HORNE
CLERK-TREASURER

ALDERMEN

A. W. ANDERSON
HOWARD G. BLAIR
A. A. BURRIS, JR.
J. R. DEANS

CITY OF

Isle of Palms

SOUTH CAROLINA

ALDERMEN

E. H. LOCKINGTON
W. E. MCKAMEY
W. P. RUMPH
S. V. SOTTILE

Attendance record

Meeting Jan. 25 - Called 76

Jan 125 MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ISLE OF PALMS, S.C.
~~March 25~~ 1956 thru July 25-56 1 9 5 6

		1/11/56	2/8	2/22	3/5	3/22	4/11	4/25	5/9	5/23	6/13	6/27	7/11	7/25
Mayer	Herbert T. Lauden	X	X	X	X	P	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Mayer pro tem	J.R.Dean	-	-	✓	✓	P	✓	✓	✓	X	✓	✓	✓	✓
Alderman	A.W.Anderson	X	-	-	-	P	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
"	Howard G.Blair	X	X	X	X	X	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
"	A.A.Burris, Jr.	-	-	X	✓	P	X	X	✓	X	X	X	X	X
"	E.H.Lockington	-	-	-	-	P	✓	✓	✓	X	X	X	X	X
"	W.E.McKamey	-	X	✓	X	P	✓	✓	X	✓	✓	X	✓	✓
"	W.P.Rumph	✓	✓	X	X	P	✓	✓	X	X	X	✓	X	✓
"	S.V.Settile	-	-	-	-	P	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Corp.Counseller	James H. Bremer	-	-	-	-	P	✓	✓	X	X	X	X	✓	✓
Clerk	Wiley G. Horne	-	-	-	-	P	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓

Air Conditioned - By Nature

HERBERT T. LAUDEN
MAYOR



W. G. HORNE
CLERK-TREASURER

ALDERMEN

A. W. ANDERSON

HOWARD G. BLAIR

A. A. BURRIS, JR.

J. R. DEANS

CITY OF

Isle of Palms

SOUTH CAROLINA

ALDERMEN

E. H. LOCKINGTON

W. E. MCKAMEY

W. P. RUMPH

S. V. SOTTILE

Attendance Record

MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ISLE OF PALMS, S.C. 1956
AUGUST, 8 THRU*****

		8/8	8/22	8/29	9/12	9/26	10/10	10/24	11/14	11/28	12/12	12/25	7
Mayer	H.T.Lauden	u	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P		
Mayer Pre-Ten	J.R.Deans	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P		
Alderman	A.W.Andersen	a	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P		
"	Howard G. Blair	a	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P		
"	A.A.Burris .Jr.	a	P	P	P	P	a	a	a	a	a		
"	E.H.Lockington	a	a	a	a	a	a	a	a	a	a		
"	W.E.McKamey	a	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P		
"	W.P.Rumph	a	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P		
"	S.V.Settile	a	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P		
Cerp.Counseller,	James H. Bremer	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P		
Clerk	Wiley G. Horne	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P		

Air Conditioned - By Nature

HERBERT T. LAUDEN
MAYOR



W. G. HORNE
CLERK-TREASURER

ALDERMEN

A. W. ANDERSON

HOWARD G. BLAIR

A. A. BURRIS, JR.

J. R. DEANS

CITY OF

Isle of Palms

SOUTH CAROLINA

ALDERMEN

E. H. LOCKINGTON

W. E. MCKAMEY

W. P. RUMPH

S. V. SOTTILE

The following appointments made and approved by the members of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. Regular meeting January 13th. 1956.

Mayor Pro-Tempore, J.R. Deans
Clerk- Treas, Wiley G. Horne
Recorder, Wiley G. Horne
Corporation Counsellor, James H. Bremer
Police Chief, Everett L. Walters
Fire Chief, S.V. Sottile

Committees

Ways & Means, S.V. Sottile, Chm; H.G. Blair & A.A. Burris, Jr.
Police & Traffic, J.R. Deans, Chm; H.G. Blair & A.A. Burris, Jr.
Safety, A.A. Burris Jr., Chm; A.W. Anderson, & W.E. McKamey
Public ~~Traffic~~ Sanitation, A.W. Anderson, Chm; W.P. Rumph & A.A. Burris, Jr.
Street & Street Lighting; W.P. Rumph, Chm; S.V. Sottile & E.H. Lockington.
Engrossed Bills, J.R. Deans, Chm; W.E. McKamey & W.P. Rumph.

Commissions

Parks & Playgrounds, W.E. McKamey, Chm; S.V. Sottile, ~~Ralph Edwards, George Harkey & B.C. Rivers~~, also representatives from Garden & Exchange Club.
Board of Firemasters, E.H. Lockington, Chm; S.V. Sottile, Ralph Edwards, Geo. Harkey.
Disaster; H.G. Blair, Chm; S.V. Sottile, E.L. Walters, Ralph Edwards & F.J. Sottile.
Health, A.A. Burris Jr. Chm; Dr. Otis M. Pickett & Capt. A.W. Eldred

W.G. Horne
C. Clerk

Additional Commission

*Zone 1 or Sottile Chm, A. A. Burris, James Bremer & City Engineer
Side walk & improvement of a by right way. W. A. Anderson & Howard Blair
Air Conditioned - By Nature*

HERBERT T. LAUDEN
MAYOR



W. G. HORNE
CLERK-TREASURER

ALDERMEN

A. W. ANDERSON
HOWARD G. BLAIR
A. A. BURRIS, JR.

CITY OF

Isle of Palms

ALDERMEN

E. H. LOCKINGTON
W. E. MCKAMEY
W. P. RUMPH
S. V. SOTTILE

SOUTH CAROLINA

The following appointments made and approved by members of the City Council
of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. Regular meeting January 13th, 1956

Mayor Pro-Tempore, J.R. Deans

Clerk and Treas., Wiley G. Horne

Recorder, Wiley G. Horne

Corporation Counsellor, James H. Bremer

Police Chief, Everett L. Walters

Fire Chief, S.V. Sottile

Committees

Ways & Means, S.V. Sottile, Chm; H.G. Blair & J.R. Deans

Police & Traffic, J.R. Deans, Chm; H.G. Blair & A.A. Burris Jr.

Safety
Public ~~Traffic~~, A.A. Burris Jr. Chm; A.W. Anderson & W.E. McKamey

Sanitation, A.W. Anderson, Chm; W.P. Rumph & A.A. Burris Jr.

Street & Street Lighting, W.P. Rumph, Chm; S.V. Sottile & E.H. Lockington

Engrossed Bills, J.R. Deans, Chm; W.E. McKamey & W.P. Rumph.

Commissions

Parks & Playgrounds, W.E. McKamey, Chm; S.V. Sottile, B.C. Rivers, also representatives from
Garden and Exchange Clubs.

Board of Firemasters, E.H. Lockington, Chm; S.V. Sottile, Ralph Edwards, Geo. Harkey.

Disaster, H.G. Blair, Chm; S.V. Sottile, E.L. Walters, Ralph Edwards & F.J. Sottile.

Health, A.A. Burris Jr. Chm; Dr. Otis M. Pickett, & Capt. A.W. Eldred.

W.H. Horne
C. Clerk

Air Conditioned - By Nature

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. Jan. 11th. 1956.
Mayor pro-tem S.V. Sottile presiding, Meeting opened with thirty seconds of silent prayer.
Mayor Lauden, Alderman Blair and Anderson absent acct. sickness.
Minutes of previous and call meeting was read and approved as read.

A resolution to ask County delegation to oppose passage of bills # 138 & 139 (Senate) known as the REA bill, also the companion bills ~~introduced~~ introduced in the House. The above resolution was unanimously passed upon motion by Alderman Rumph seconded by Alderman Deans.

A letter from Mr. Muckenfuss advising the S.C. Highway commission could not paved the section in front of the City Hall and Alderman Rumph was instructed to handle with Mr. Murph and see if they would or could build roadway along south side of the City Hall if the City would pay for it.

Upon motion by Alderman Deans seconded by Alderman Lockington a motion was carried that ~~the~~ all ordinances ~~introduced~~ of 1955 be ratified and be effective for the year 1956.

Upon motion of Alderman Rumph seconded by Alderman McKamey, Alderman J.R. Deans was appointed Mayor Pro Tem for the year 1956.

The attached copy of appointments and committees and commissions were unanimously approved upon motion by Alderman Burris seconded by Alderman Rumph.

All bills ok'd by Ways and Means comm. were ordered paid.

A few repairs needed on trucks # 1 and 2 total of about \$ 45.00 Cost was approved upon motion by Alderman Lockington seconded by Alderman Burris.

A motion by Alderman Sottile Seconded by Alderman Lockington to ask the S.C. Elec. & Gas Co. to move the street lights, and rephase as requested the lights on intersection of 21st Ave and Palm Blvd. also Corner of Carolina and Palm Blvd. the motion was carried and Chm. of Street Lighting Alderman Rumph was asked to attend to this change.

A motion by Alderman Sottile seconded by Alderman Lockington that a resolution be passed giving authority to the Mayor and Clerk of Isle of Palms to sign the ~~lease~~ lease for land to be leased from the Beach Co. between 27th & 28th ave. North of Hartnett Blvd. approximately 5 acres. the motion was unanimously carried.

Alderman McKamey, Rumph and Burris was appointed on the committee to confer with the Isle of Palms Water Co. officials in regards to the City furnishing the power to operate the pumps etc.

Meeting adjourned 9.30 P.M.

W.G. Horne
Clerk.

(V. Lauder)
Reg acct 1175.88
Tax acct 3711.92
Total Bal 4887.60

Bal Feb 1st
Reg acct 825.83
Tax " 3850.04
Total 4675.87

Regular meeting of the City Council of The City of Isle of Palms, Feb. 8th 1956
8.00 p.m. Mayor pro-tem J.R. Dean presiding.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer, Mayor Landen, Alderman Blair
and Alderman McKamey absent.

Letter from Councilman Graham regarding playgrounds read and received as info.

Application of Rhonald H. Barrett Jr. for position as playground director read
and ~~examined~~ clerk instructed to file same for future reference.

Letter from J.C. Long furnishing information as to the handling of the proposed
new road construction thru Mt. Pleasant read and received as information.

Letter from Mrs. Roy P. Sandedge Jr. representing the Garden Club asking permission
to beautify the grounds around the City Hall read and the Playground Committee
was instructed to plan a meeting with Mrs. Sandedge and furnish the information
desired.

All bills OK'D by Ways and Means committee were ordered paid.

Corperation Counsellor Bremer was instructed to investigate and see if the
Insurance Co. is supposed to paid for the damage to the fire hose owned by
the Sullivan's island Fire Dept. damage caused by Isle of Palms fire engine
running over the hose during recent fire on Charleston Ave.
Correspondence and Ins. Policy given to Corp. Counsellor Bremer.

Mayor pro-tem Dean advised he would get the information in regards to the
use of the grounds at the boat landing for parking etc.

Alderman Rumph stated he had a promise from the ~~Bever~~ Co to make the necessary
changes in the location of lights on Palm and 21st. Street and also Carolina.
also would handle further the building of the driveway.

Sanitation committee was instructed to get recommendation from Chief of Police
as to raise in pay asked for by A.L. Irvine driver of the sanitation truck.

Meeting adjourned 9.20 p.m.

Wiley G. Horne
Clerk.

WGH

Check to Paul Motor Co.
Done.

Bal Feb 22 = 2528.38 Pay Cash

Dist Feb 22 = 804.38 Pay Cash Bal on hand

Feb 22 - 56 = 3432.76

\$3432.76

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms Feb. 22nd 1956.

Meeting called to order by Alderman S.V. Settle and upon roll call found there was not a quorum, and meeting declared adjourned.

Mayer H.T. Landon, Mayor Pro-Tem J.R. Dean and Alderman Burris, Blair and Rumph were absent.

Meeting adjourned 8.20 P.M.

W.G. Herne
Clerk.

Bal on hand Reg Acct March 1 st	2352.25	147
" " " Jay " " "	949.18	
Total	<u>3301.43</u>	
Reg Dist. March	323.99	
March per request	<u>2977.44</u>	
" " Jay "	122.00	
	14-37	
Total Bal. March 7 -	<u>3113.81</u>	

Called meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms Wed. Mar. 7 th. 56
8.00 pm, Mayor pro tem Dean presiding . Mayor Landen, Alderman Blair, McKamey and
Rumph absent.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.

A letter in reply to a letter from Corp. Counsellor to Mr. W.C. Hutchison Dist. Superint
of schools in regards to the City request for the ~~xxx~~ transfer of the Sullivan's Island
school's Lunch for use on the Playgrounds on Isle of Palms was read and Mr. Hutchison
advised there had been no action taken regarding the disposal of the buildings, and
there was a possibility that the building in question would not be abandoned.
Letter received as information.

All bills OK'd by Ways and Means comm. ordered paid.

The Council authorized a payment of \$ 2.50 per month rental for each fire hydrant
in use on the Island beginning July 1st. 1956, and that the Mayor and Clerk enter
into an agreement with the Isle of Palms Water Co. if the above rental fee is
agreeable. ☐

Myer pro tem Dean advised he would get a bid from Spivey's Electric Co as to the
price to install altinator on Police Car.

Council authorized anew siren be bought for the Police car and old one applied
to the Fire Chief's car.

Motion by Alderman Burris and seconded by alderman Andersen that a pair of binoculars
be purchased from E.H. Lockington for \$ 25.00 and to be used by the Beach Patrol and
Police Dept. Motion carried.

After much discussion it was decided to have applicants for Directors of Playgrounds
interviewed by the committee and report made to Council.

Regular meeting ~~for~~ scheduled for March 15th. called of and next regular will be
held March 28th. 56.

Chairman Health Comm Burris was instructed to contact Alderman Rumph and ^{have} get/fog-
ging machine repaired.

Meeting adjourned 9.50 pm.

W.G. Herne
Clerk.

\$ 2002.10 Total Bal.

Called

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. March 22nd, 56
Mayor Herbert T. Louden presiding. Alderman Blair absent.

Mayor Louden introduced three members of the Mosquito Control of the Santee Project, Mr. Heyward, Powers and Shipman all made informative talk in regards to the the habits, life and control of mosquitoes and promised any help they could give in regards to handling any project the City should adopt.

The Council meeting was then called to order and opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.

Minutes of previous called meeting read and approved as read.

Letter from Mayor Coleman of Mt. Pleasant read asking that a committee be appointed to assist a committee from from MtPleasant and Sullivan's Island to form plans to meet with the officials of the City of Charleston and Bushy Park Authority in an effort to bring water from the City of Charleston or the Bushy Park Authority to the areas east of the Cooper River.

Mayor Louden appointed a committee composed of A.A.Burris Jr., A.W.Anderson, and S.V.Settles to represent the Isle of Palms at the meetings and make report.

Mayor Louden stated he had been informed there would be no ~~much~~ official opening of the new Breach Inlet bridge.

Corp. Counsellor Bremer was instructed to draw up a resolution making it unlawful for minors to play pin ball machines on Isle of Palms, anyone under 21 years of age.

Upon motion by Alderman Settles seconded by Alderman Burris that a committee be appointed to draft a zoning law, was unanimously carried and Mayor Louden stated he would appoint the committee later.

Clerk instructed to call Mr. Lee Kennerly and state the City would accept his bid of \$ 162.50 to build driveway and make place to park trucks.

A request from Air and Land Rescue League for permission to hold maneuvers on Island March 31st. was granted upon motion by Alderman Dean and seconded by alderman Burris.

It was agreed to write Commanding officer of the ^{6th Naval District} Mine Craft Base and ask for the extended use of a boat to patrol the Beach .

Mayor Louden Stated he would call meeting with the business men of the Island and state the position the City takes in regards to the conduct expected on the Island this summer season.

The members of the council agreed to ~~allow~~ give permission to A.A.Ruth Jr. to build a shed for storage of bottles etc., but will be necessary to get a permit. Alderman Dean will so inform Mr. Ruth.

After much discussion Mr. Shivers was employed as policeman upon motion by Alderman Dean seconded by Alderman McKamey That Mr. Shivers be employed as policeman directly under Chief Walters effective April 1st. at a salary of \$ 300.00 per month also to furnish one complete outfit of ~~suit~~ uniforms. Motion was carried by a vote of four to three(Alderman Burris, & Settles and ~~Lockington~~ voted in the negative and Alderman Rumph silent.

Chairman of Police Comm. Dean was instructed to purchase necessary equipment needed to put the police car in condition for all service as per bid from Craven Auto Electric Co. and to have a siren applied to weapon carrier, for use in patrolling the beach etc.

Alderman Lockington sated letters seeking information as to the usual handling of fire hose damaged claims as in the ~~matter~~ case of the Sullivan's Island claim, had been sent to International Fire Chief Assn. for information.

Adjourned 11.20

W.G.Herne

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. April 11th. 56
8.00 p.m. Mayor pro-tem J.R. Dean presiding, Alderman Burris and McKamey absent.
Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved ~~Minutes of previous meeting~~ as read except address of parties to ask for patrol boat should have read, Commanding Officer 6th. Naval Dist.

Mayor pro-tem Dean introduced Policeman Shriver and stated he had invited policeman Shriver to attend Council meeting so that he could be introduced to members of the Council.

Letter read from the Exchange Club requesting the Members of Council to ask the State Health Dept. to assist in some way the mosquito control program, for this year.

Clerk was instructed to advise the Exchange Club this phase of the program was being handled and health officer would be on the Island during the week of April 16th to help plan a program and give all possible assistance and aid were needed.

All bill O.K'D by Ways and Means Comm. were ordered paid.

Letter from East of Cooper Little Boys League asking for donation was read; and upon motion by Alderman Sottile seconded by Alderman Blair a donation of \$ 100.00 was approved.

Alderman Anderson chm. Sanitation Comm. reported truck driver A.L. Irvine would be laid off after Friday the 13th. 56 and would be allowed one week separation pay extra.

Alderman Rumph Chm. Street Lighting Comm. was instructed to handle with the Power Co. in regards to the placing of the lights on the new bridge,

A letter from the Garden Club asking that no commercial signs be allowed to be placed on the Island in the residential area and those already erected be removed and Alderman Rumph was instructed to inform the Garden club ~~passed an ordinance at this meeting~~ that an ordinance was passed at this meeting that would prohibit any signs being erected on the Isle in the future but could do nothing with the ones now in place.

A motion by Alderman Sottile, seconded by Alderman Blair ; That the rules of regular procedure be abolished to allow an ordinance to be presented for ratification regarding the placing of commercial signs on the Island, Motion carried unanimously.

Alderman Sottile made a motion seconded by Alderman Lockington, That ~~an~~ an ordinance be passed at this meeting; THAT NO SIGN OF COMMERCIAL NATURE SHALL BE ERECTED ON ANY RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY ON THE ISLE OF PALMS, S.C. FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER, EXCEPT TEMPORARY RENTAL OR FOR ~~SALE~~ SALE SIGNS WHICH SHALL NOT EXCEED 24" X 24" IN DIMENSIONS, NOR SHALL THERE BE MORE THAN ONE SIGN BE PLACED ON ANY ONE RESIDENTIAL LOT AT THE SAME TIME.

The above ordinance was unanimously ratified. also an ordinance ~~prohibiting~~ Prohibiting persons from leaving trash, rubbish or other debris on the Beaches of the Isle of Palms, S.C. Alderman Rumph reported the fogging machine should be ready for service this week.

Corp. Counsellor Bremer was asked to prepare an ordinance as to age of persons allowed to play Pin Ball machines on the Isle of Palms, also an ordinance under License classification making the License for Coin Operated Skill Machines read; Agents for, dealers in, owners of or Lessors of Coin operated Skill Machines \$ 50.00 plus \$ 25.00 for each machine owned, or operated or supervised by Licensee.

The above change in ordinance was unanimously approved upon motion by Alderman Sottile seconded by Alderman Rumph also that rules of procedure of ordinance be abolished to allow the above ordinance to be passed.

Meeting adjourned 9.35 p.m.

Over

W. G. Horne
City Clerk.

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. April 25th 1956. 8.00 p.m. Mayor H.T.Lauden presiding, alderman H.G.Blair and A.A. Burris Jr. Absent.
Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.

inscript
Order of business suspended and Mayor Laudén presented Alderman Lockington a silver ~~plak~~ plate to be engraved and forwarded to his new residents in Detroit engraving to read ~~E.H. Lockington~~ E.H. (Pop) Lockington in appreciation for services rendered as Alderman, City of Isle of Palms, S.C. 1953- 1956.

Meeting then called to order, Letter from East of Cooper Little League announcing the opening date and inviting all present to attend read and received as information.

Copy of letter sent to school board read and received as information.

Copy of letter sent to Chief of Transportation, Washington, D.C. asking the loan of a skiff and motor launch for life saving purposes read as information.

After much discussion it was decided to refer the purchasing of another pneclator to the Public Safety comm, for their investigation and report.

Chm. Police comm J.R.Deans stated manager of fishing pier asked that the council pass an ordinance prohibiting ~~the~~ fishing within 300 yds. on both sides of the pier, the request was referred to the Police com for further investigation and report.

Alderman Dean stated he would make arrangements to have workmen report to the playground comm. and would advise Mayor Laudén exact time and date.

Alderman Rumph reporting on Street and Lighting asked that the Council give the Power Company something in writing regarding the placing of the lights on bridge also give authority to place a light corner of Palmblvd. and Charleston AVE. South West corner.

Upon motion by Alderman Rumph, seconded by Alderman Settill the Clerk^{was} instructed to write S.C. Electric and Gas Co. and request that the 6 lights on bridge be put on steel poles as specified.

Clerk instructed to give power company a letter authorizing a light be placed South west corner of Charleston Ave and Palm Blvd.

Mayor Laudén Appointed a Zoning Comm. ~~in~~ consisting of S.V.Settill, Chm and A.A. Burris Jr. and corp. Counsellor Bremer, and 2 citizen to be chosen by chairman.

Mayor Laudén appointed a side walk and improvement comm. A.A. Burris Jr. Chm. W.A. Andersen and Howard Blair.

Meeting adjourned 9.50 p.m.

Copy - a - read

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, May 9th, 1956
8.00 P.M. Mayor Laudon presiding, Alderman McKamey and Rumph and Corp. Counsellor
Bremer absent.
Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.

Regular order of business suspended and Mr. Sam Daughten representing the Law
Enforcement Officers Insurance Assn. invited to explain the policy and laws
under which the Assn. works., after Mr. Daughten's talk the Police Committee
was instructed to have Corporation counsellor advise if it was compulsory
that the City join the Assn. and any other information desired.

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved as read.

Resignation of Wiley G. Horne as City Recorder was read and accepted.

Mayor Laudon stated he would perform the duties of Recorder until such time
he could find someone to accept the job.

A Committee was appointed to meet with committees from Sullivan Island and ~~Mt. Pleasant~~
Mt. Pleasant and then the joint committee with Mayor Morrison of the City of
Charleston to try to work some plan with the Bushy Park Authorities whereby
water could be made available to areas east of the Cooper River.
The committee to consist of Alderman S.V. Settles, A.W. Andersen, A.A. Burris Jr
and Frank Settles.

Alderman Howard G. Blair was appointed Chm. Board of Firemaster acct. Alderman
Lockington leaving the City.

Letter from Bet- He Aluminum Co. asking that the License fee for Contractors
be reduced to \$ 10.00 for jobs up to \$ 1000.00.
Alderman Settles Chm. of the Ways and Means comm. was instructed to advise
the Bet-He.Co. that there would be no changes made in the License ordinance
this year.

All bill approved by W & M, committee were ordered paid.

Alderman Settles asked that all committee members present their budget figures
for the coming year at next meeting, and asked that the treasurer furnish the
committees a statement of amount spent up to May 1st, 1956.

Clerk instructed to have Policeman Shriver protected ~~by the~~ under the Workman's
Compensation and Liability Policy.

Motion by Alderman Burris seconded by Alderman Settles that the City have a
fire hydrant installed South east corner of 22nd Ave and Waterway Drive at
a cost of approximately \$ 160.00 to 180.00. Motion unanimously carried.

Traffic comm. advised they would have white lines put at the Walkways to the Beach.

Mayor Laudon advised Frank Settles, James Bremer and J.H. Gruber had been added
to the Zoning committee, to help prepare zoning ordinance.

Alderman Blair ~~stated~~ advised George Harkey had been appointed Ass't Chief of
Fire Dept., and Ralph Edwards as Captain.

No decision made as to committee to meet with Exchange Club Comm. regarding
condition appearing on the Island.

W.G. Horne
Clerk

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. May, 23. 56.
8.00, p.m. Mayor Herbert T. Landen Presiding. Alderman Dean, A.A. Burris, Jr
E.H. Leckington, W.B. Rumph and Corp. Counsellor Bremer absent.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved as read.

Letter from Dept. of Army; Lt. Col. Earl F. Giles in reply to our letter requesting a loan of a surplus skiff and motor launch to be used for life saving purposes ~~was~~ read in which he advised giving details why the loan could not be made and advising the City of Isle of Palms' name would be placed on the list to receive notices of sales of vessels of this type.

Alderman Settles made a report of the proposed budget for 1956 from all committees, and ~~stated~~ stated the completed budget would be presented at next meeting for approval.

Mayor Landen stated there had been much progress made in the past week on the playgrounds.

Clerk instructed to call Mr. Cheatwood also Mr. Kennerly and get a bid on moving house from Sullivan's Island School to Isle of Palms playgrounds. House ~~is~~ 48ft. X 125' ^{25'}

~~Stark~~ Bill from S.V. Settles and George Harkey for registration fee at S.C. State Fireman's Convention amt. \$ 4.00 each ordered paid.

Alderman Anderson's request for a spare tire (re-capped) for the packer truck at a cost of \$ 35.00 was approved., also instructed to get a bull dozer to clear up dump.

Alderman Settles advised the special comm. on water for East of Cooper ^{met} meet with the committees from Mt. Pleasant also Sullivan's Island and had asked for a meeting with a committee from Charleston including Mayor Morrison and representatives from Bushy Park Corp.

Alderman Settles advised Lee Landrum had placed a sign on the Island in violation of the City Ordinance relative to placing of sign and had asked Chief of Police to ~~be~~ notify Mr. Landrum of the violation and ask that he remove same.

Clerk instructed to write Representative Rivers and ask that he have Isle of Palms sprayed from the air by the Air Force if possible.

A bid from George Harkey on a resuscitator for use by the Beach Patrol was presented and ordered placed on file.

Meeting adjourned 10.00 p.m.

W.G. Horne
Clerk

24x 48'

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. June 13th. 1956

Mayor H.T.Lauden presiding, Alderman Burris, Lockington and Rumph absent.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved except length of house to be moved from Sullivan's Island should have read 75.ft.

Letter read from Congressman Rivers relating to fogging referred to Exchange Club as information.

Letter from Mr. Ross ~~Insurance~~ Tax Specialist read as information, advising he would visit Isle of Palms June 19th to check insurance license information.

Letter from E.P.Richardson extending sincere thanks and appreciation to the Police Dept. for assistance given to his mother during recent illness.

Letter from Municipal advising Mayor Laudén had been appointed a member of the Municipal Assn. Highway Committee.

Clerk instructed to write letter to S.C.Electric and Gas Co. asking for increase in service, especially evening service. Many complaints being received.

A motion by Alderman Sottile Seconded by Alderman McKamey that the proposed budgets for year of 1956 -57 ~~bx~~ presented by Ways and Means Comm. be approved was carried.

After discussion Mayor Laudén advised he would continue as Recorder and hold court IN the AM on Mondays and P.M. on Fridays.

All bills ok by W&M comm. ordered paid.

Clerk instructed not to issued purchase orders except when notified by Chm. of the committe for mounts over \$ 25.00.

Alderman Bliar advised all members of the fire dep't. Police force and Life Guards had been given as to the proper way to administer artificial respiration and the correct way to administer oxygen etc with the Pneelator.

Police dept. instructed to advise Mr. "andrum to remove the Sign now placed on private property or suffer the consequences.

Clerk instructed to handle with Sherif Perry regarding delinquent personal tax collection.

Police dept. to notify Mr. Mahoney to appear before recorder and state cause for not getting license (business) for coin operated machines, also get information as to vending machine located at Isle of Palms Court.

Alderman Dean advised Bob Wilder was appointed as an assistant police without salary and the City would furnish Cap and badge.

It was agreed that Carolina Ave would be made a one street for ~~the~~ three or four blocks leading to intersection of Palms Blvd. and Carolina Blvd.

Police dept. was instructed to hire a part time life guard, working Wed. afternoon and Saturday and Sunday. Also to place Life guard between tenth ave and 1st Ave and one between 21st and 41st.
The budget for the Police dept was increased \$ 250.00 to take care of this change, and \$x like amount was cut from Fire Dept. budget.

After much discussion it was agreed to amend the ordinance regarding gambling, etc.
Meeting adjourned 11.15 p.m.

Regular meeting of the City Council of The City of Isle of Palms, June 27th. 1956.
Mayor Herbert T. Lauden presiding, Alderman Burris, Lockington and Mc Kamey absent.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.

~~A letter from County Council advising~~ A copy of letter to Director, of Dept. of Public Works, from the Clerk of County Council ~~advising~~ regarding the Clearing of Ditches and installing culvert pipe, the pipe to be furnished by the Beach Co. *was read*
Letter stated a motion was adopted to have the existing ditches north of Hartnett Blvd. from 25th Ave to 32nd Ave cleared out and install the culvert pipe.

Letter from S.C. Elect. and Gas Co regarding change of bus schedule received as information.

Letter from J.L. Cameron regarding fees for registration for candidates received as information.

Vending machine license ordinance was discussed but no action taken, regarding delinquents.
An ordinance to place ~~a curfew law~~ ^{not a} a curfew law in force regarding the Beach was discussed but no action taken.

Alderman Dean advised there would be ^{not a} meeting called for discussion of the merchants problems unless asked for by the merchants, but that present laws regarding Rest rooms *and* 1.00 am closing on Saturday nights would be enforced.

Alderman Dean was instructed to investigate and try to get permission to let DR. Durst and Pickett have sirens and red lights on their automobiles to be used in case of emergency.

Alderman Settles advised Mr. Boland of the Highway dept. advised he would have the several signs asked for also ~~in~~ signs for one way street as designated on Carolina AVE. placed.

Clerk instructed to mail check to highway dept. for work finished on driveway at City Hall.

Clerk instructed to advise the Board of Commissioners that the City of Isle of Palms desires to become affiliated with Police Insurance and Annuity Fund beginning July 1st. 1956.

The contract with the ~~XXXXXX~~ The Isle of Palms Water Works was ordered signed and to pay the amt. \$ 2.50 per month or \$ 30.00 per year per hydrant in advance on July 1st. ~~4x~~ 1956 to July 1st 1957.

Mayor Lauden appointed Alderman Blair a member of the Health Committee.

Alderman Blair advised the Disaster comm. attended a meeting at the Francis Marion Hotel Monday June 18th. Members attending Blair, S.V. Settles, Ralph Edwards and Walters.

Alderman Settles advised a meeting was held by the ~~XXXXXX~~ joint committees in regards to water from Bushy Park Co, to be used east of the Cooper and some progress was made.

Meeting adjourned 10.30 p.m.

W.G. Horne
Clerk

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. July 11th. 1956
Mayor H.T. Lauden presiding, Alderman Burris, Lockington and Rumph absent.

Meeting opened with thirty seconds of silent prayer.

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved as read.

The Ways and Means comm. ok'd insurance contract to be signed by the Mayor releasing Zurich Ins. Co. from liability if volunteer firemen or policeman is injured in collision in police car, as they would be covered under Workman Compensation policy.

All bills ok'd by Ways and Means comm. ordered paid.

Alderman Dean stated Chief of Police Walters and Policeman Shriver wish to get permission to open an ambulance service station on the Isle of Palms; the majority of the council agreed that Walters and Shriver could own the station but could not drive the ambulance, and could not keep ambulance at City Hall.

Mayor Lauden stated he attended a meeting with Bus Co officials and others in regards to additional bus service for the patron East of the Cooper and advise no satisfaction given as the request would go before the board of Director and would get a report later.

~~XXXX~~ Alderman Blair stated Mr. H.D. Wells ^{volunteer} would conduct a school for all fireman East of the Cooper for one week last of July and 1st of Aug. and ^{would use} asked that the City appropriate \$ 20.00 from the Fireman's Well fare fund to help buy refreshments for the meeting. Treas. instructed to issue check for same.

A decision was made to have all ^{city} ordinances ~~put~~ put in book form for use and for sale; but amended to have the work done after City Zoning Ordinance was approved.

Alderman Andersen was given authority to buy some 2 barrells for the beach garbage.

Alderman Blair made motion to sell weapon carrier seconded by Alderman Dean and motion was unanimously carried.

Chm. Police comm. was instructed to have parties involved in violation of the sale of beer to minors brought before the Recorder for his handling;

Also have the building of the Horse stable at 301 Chasn. Blv. without permit handled.

Meeting adjourned 10.15 P.M.

W.G. Herne
Clerk.

R exat W. G. Herne

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. July 25th. 56.
Meeting called to order and upon roll call ~~found that~~ did not have a quorum
so meeting was ~~not~~ cancelled. 8.15 P.M. by Mayor pro-tem. J.R. Deans.

The following members of council absent.

Mayer H.T. Landon
Alderman, A.A. Burris Jr.
" E.L. Lockington
" W.E. McKamey
" W.P. Rumph
Corp. Counsellor James Bremer

W.G. Horne
Clerk

Bal on hand Aug 1st Reg Acct. \$ 2421.19
Payacct. 12178.78

14,299.9
8th Inst Aug. 1043.7

Bal Aug 8th 13,256.11

August 8th. 1956

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C.

August 9th called off account did not have a quorum, ~~by~~ by Mayor Pro Tem Dean

Mayor pro-tem J.R. Dean, Corp. Counsellor James H. Bremer, and Clerk
W.G. Horne were only ones present.

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. Aug. 22nd 56

Mayor Herbert T. Louden presiding, Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.

All members present except Alderman Lockington ~~xxx~~ and a letter from Alderman Lockington was read stating he was in veteran Hospital in Dearborn Mich. Clerk instructed to write to Mr. Lockington expressing the best wishes for speedy recovery from all members present.

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved with the exception where City was asked to appropriate \$ 20.00 for the fireman's school entertainment as fund was taken from Fireman's Welfare fund.

A petition from several residents of the City asking that the Horse stable be removed and horses bared from the ~~Isle of Palms~~ Island read and after much discussion the petition was referred to the Health Committee for their handle with the Board of Health, and make a report to Council.

Clerk instructed to get information in regard s to silver plate being engraved for Pop Lockington.

All bills O.K.'d by Ways and Means Comm. ordered paid.

Clerk Instructed to advertise weapon carrier for sale and report bids to council.

Alderman Dean stated policeman Shriver would devote all of his time to playgrounds and would not work with the police dept.

After much discussion a motion by Alderman Burris seconded by Alderman Settle was made to Refer the report regarding the conduct of police Shriver as reported by Chief of Police which occurred in Mt. Pleasant be turned over to Police Comm. for their handling and recommendation of action to be taken by council/ This recommendation to be made seen as possible.

Alderman Blair Reported fogging machine out of service awaiting repairs.

Alderman Blair stated the Disaster comm. meet and appointed a new member Randall (Randy) who advised he would install a transmitter and other radio attachments to be used during Hurricane alerts and would instruct the disaster committee how to operate same. this station to be set up in the women's ward in the jail (City Hall) and would be ~~xxxxxx~~ central Point for Isle of Palms and Sullivan's Island.

Clerk instructed to thank Mr. Meere for the refused oil donated to the City to be used burning the garbage at dump.

Rules of the Council was suspended and Board of Firemasters was given permission to ~~xxx~~ order two fire nozzles selected, that would be to the best advantage to the City.

Clerk Instructed to notify the same election committee as of last City election and ask that they serve, election to be held first Saturday in December 1956 which will be December, 7th. 1st.

Election Comm. ~~xxx~~ ^{Henry} ~~xxx~~ xx Chm. Hasselmeier, Mrs Hartnett and Thomas K. Knight. City to pay all expenses.

Meeting adjourned 10.15 P.M.

W. G. Horne
Clerk.

Called meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. Aug. 27th 1956.
Mayer Herbert T. Louden presiding, Alderman ~~Louden~~ ^{Lockington} absent.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.

Mayer Louden ^{stated} the meeting called ~~in~~ for the purpose of receiving and ^{to} take action on report to be presented by Police ~~Committee~~ ^{Committee}.

Chairman of Police Committee J.R. Dean reported the members of the committee reported Two (2) to One (1) to let Mr. Shriver go and pay him two weeks separation pay.

After the discussions Mayer Louden asked for a roll call vote on ~~an~~ a motion made by Alderman Burris and Seconded by Alderman Blair; That the Police committee's ~~recommendation~~ decision to dismiss Mr. Shriver from the services Police Department with two weeks separation pay/ ~~The vote upon roll call was four (4) to three (3) and~~ be accepted; Upon roll call the vote was four (4) to Three (3) to accept the recommendation of the Police Committee, Those voting in ~~favor~~ ^{favor} of the recommendation were Alderman H.G. Blair, A. A. Burris, W.P. Rumph and S.V. Settles, those voting no were Mayer H.T. Louden, Alderman Dean and W.E. McKamey; Alderman A.W. Anderson abstained.
The Mayor then declared the motion carried.

Alderman Burris made a motion seconded by ~~Alderman~~ Rumph that the playground committee meet and employ a playground director at present salary paid Mr. Shriver, which is \$ 300.00. Motion carried unanimously,

meeting adjourned 8.50.P.M.

W.G. Horne
Clerk.

Bal m Louns Aug 27 - 4644.76
" " Tax 1 - 7650.37

Appr.

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, Sept. 12th. '56.
Mayer Herbert T. Lauden presiding. Alderman Lockington absent.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.

Minutes of previous meeting also called meeting read and approved as read.

Letter from Public Service Commission regarding proposed changes in Sou. Bell Telephone co's rates read and received as information.

Letter from Chairman of Highway comm. of the Municipal Ass'n in regards to the meeting to be held with State Highway dept. regarding the new road program called The "Super Highway Act"; received as information.

A letter of acceptance ~~taxim~~ of the appointment to election commission from Mrs. John B. Hartnett received as information.

Letter from S.C. Inspection and Rating Bureau advising their records have been adjusted to recognize installation of new fire hydrant corner of 22nd Av. and Wway drive also giving the information authorizing the adjustment in rates due to the change.

All bills ordered paid that were OK'D by Mays and Means Comm.

Chm. FireDept. Comm. Blair reported a refund to the City of \$ 8.29 amt. not used for fireman's instruction class.

Alderman Burris Chm. Health comm. stated the Health Dept. stated they would investigate the condition of the stable and grounds of which complaint had been made and make a report, but no report had been received as of this date although the inspection had been made.

Alderman McNamey Chm. Playgrounds comm. presented a written report of the action taken by the Playground commission at the meeting held August 31st. '56, advising that after due consideration of facts presented the committee decided to employ W.H. Shriver as Playground director, to work under direction of Mayer Lauden. The vote to employ Mr. Shriver as playground director by the Playground comm. was 4 in favor and one member of comm. absent.

After much discussion and a statement by Alderman Burris that the facts as presented in reference to his going to Mr. Shriver's house and discussing the matter with Mr. Shriver was a misstatement and Mr. Shriver was called to ~~justify~~ testify and he stated that Alderman Burris did go to his house and discussed the matter, and Alderman Burris sated most emphatically that this was an untruth. Upon motion by Alderman Rumph seconded by Alderman Blair that Alderman Burris be given a vote of confidence; the motion was carried unanimously.

A motion to turn the Playgrendd comm's report back to the committee for further consideration, was made by Alderman Burris and seconded by Alderman Rumph was carried unanimously.

A Copy of the New Zoning ordinance as proposed was turned over to ~~the~~ each member of council present for their consideration and study and asked to make a report next meeting.

meeting adjourned 9.20 p.m.

W.G. Horne
Clerk

Day 6. x

Sept 1 - 7650.37

Sept 1 - 7650.37

Sept 1 - 7650.37

Sept 1 - 7650.37

Del. 4644.76
511-90
5156.66
2433.34
2723.32
8581.10
11200.00
Ralph
Rec. Sept
Bates
His
Bal
21

no bids
on W. Carrion

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, Sept. 26th. 1956.
Mayer Herbert T. Lauden presiding, Alderman Lockington and Deans absent.

Meeting opened with thirty seconds of silent prayer.

Letter from Charleston County Planning Board read, also Map of "Taxing Districts of Charleston County, received, and clerk instructed to write the Planning Board and ask that the Sullivan's Island Area and the Island of Palms area be separate as it may cause a confusion or misunderstanding at some future date, also to ask for four more copies of the map, with two of the copies in color as mentioned in their letter.

A motion by Alderman Settles seconded by Alderman Blair That all Vehicle Liability insurance be reduced ~~from \$4,000.00 and \$20,000.00~~ ^{to \$4,000.00 and \$20,000.00} ~~maximum on~~ ^{maximum on} auto per accident, was unanimously carried.

Upon motion by Alderman Blair seconded by Alderman Andersen that a 1/4 page add be placed in the Maultrie High School annual at a cost of \$ 17.50; add to read "Best wishes from City of Isle of Palms."

First reading of the Title of the Zoning ordinance was read according to the City Code of procedure; Chm. Sanitation comm. advised Mr. Wessen had promised to give some assistance to the grading of the road to the new garbage dumping ground, the committee was also given permission to buy one tire for the Packer truck upon motion by Alderman Settles seconded by Alderman Burris.

Report ~~from~~ from the Playground committee was read by Mayer Lauden, reporting all work and improvements that had been accomplished, all activities now in progress, the report received as information.

Report to the Council from the members of the Playground Committee of meeting held Sept. 22nd, 1956; ~~Re-Consideration~~ ^{with} of report made on Sept. 12th. 56 on resolution to hire a play ground Director, ~~was read~~ was read; after much discussion A Motion by Alderman Blair seconded by Alderman McKamey, That report of Playground committee be accepted which includes hiring Wm. H. Shriver for Playground Construction Foreman at a salary not to exceed \$ 1200.00 to cover the period from Sept. 1st. 1956 ¹⁹⁵⁶ to Dec. 31st. 1956 if necessary to have a construction foreman for that length of time. The Motion was carried; all present voting in the affirmative except Alderman Burris who voted "No."

Alderman Blair stated Mr. Jack McCracken had been appointed ASS'T Chief of Volunteer Fire Dept., also that Fire Prevention will be Oct 7th and that the Fire Companies East of the Cooper would parade on that date.

Clerk instructed to have Playground building insured for \$ 6500.00 in the name of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. owner.

A report from the Chasn. County Health Dept. was read advising Mr. Gene M. Allen had been notified to rid ~~horse~~ horse trough of mesquite breeding- and rid ~~horse~~ horse stable of fly breeding within the next 15 days., also that Mr. Robert Knoth had been instructed to rid horse trough in horse stable of mesquite breeding within 15 days. Notice dated Sept. 20th, 1956.

which also reported no bits received on Weapon Carrier from notice.
Meeting adjourned 9.00 p.m. *carried in Paper*

W.G. Horne
Clerk.



Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. Oct. 10, 1956
Mayor Herbert T. Lauden presiding, Alderman Lockington and Burris Absent.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer .

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved as read.

Letter read from Werth Agency advising the Liability on the Vehicle Insurance policy had been reduced to \$5,000 and \$ 40000.00 as requested, and expressed appreciation ~~for the~~ for the new business given (Recreation Bldg. Playgrounds).

Alderman Deans advised he would notify Chief of Police not to borrow any motor vehicle to be used in ~~xxxxxx~~ service for the City of Isle of Palms, unless authorized by the City Council.

All bills O.K'D by Ways and Means comm. ordered paid.

The sale of the Weapon Carrier for \$ 37.50 without the wench and gear box was approved on motion by Alderman Rumph seconded by Alderman Blair.

Alderman Settles discussed the Zoning ordinance after second reading before Council.

Mayor Lauden reported on the progress being made on the playgrounds.

Alderman Blair made a motion seconded by Alderman Settles that the City ~~rent~~ hire a Jeep at \$ 10.00 per day to be used spraying the Island, jeep to be used once a week for four weeks, the City to also furnish the gas and oil. Motion was unanimously carried.

Meeting adjourned 9.45 p.m.

W.G. Horne
Clerk.

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. Oct. 24th. 56.
Mayor Herbert T. Lauden presiding. Alderman Burris, Lockington, McKamey and Rumph absent.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.

Minutes of previous read and approved as read except that Alderman Settles made the motion that the City hire a jeep ~~at~~ which was seconded by Alderman Blair.

Invitation to attend Regional Meeting of the Municipal Ass'n. in Beaufort, S.C. was read and clerk was advised that no members of the Council would attend.

Mayor Lauden made a report on the meeting held by the Highway Committeemen from East of the Cooper with Mr. Claude McMillan ~~xxx~~ and discussed the building of new Highway or widening highway 17.

Mayor Lauden advised Mr. McMillan did not talk very encouraging, and that numerous objections would have to be eliminated before commencing the work.

Clerk instructed to write letter to Local Census Tract Committee and have letter delivered by Chief of Police on the 25th.

The Zoning Ordinance received its third reading and upon motion by Alderman Settles seconded by Alderman Blair was unanimously adopted.

Clerk instructed to get information as to cost of having the ordinance copied.

Alderman Settles advised he would furnish copy of map to go with ordinance within in the next ten days or two weeks.

Mayor Lauden appointed the following committee to arrange for meeting with ex-Mayer W.I. Chapman Jr. and J.C. Long for the presentation of a picture of the First Mayor of Isle of Palms, S.C. to the City, picture to be placed in the Council Chamber.

Alderman Blair Chm. and Alderman Settles and Alderman J.R. Deans.

Alderman Blair asked that the Ways and Means committee O.K. a bill ~~for~~ in favor of Joe Rowland for service rendered with the fogging machine at a rate of \$2.00 per hr.

Mayor Lauden advised he had been informed by Mr. Mitch Graham that the road to the new Dump and street to playground would be given attention within the next 10 days or two weeks.

Meeting adjourned (900 p.m. /

W.G. Horne
Clerk.

Regular meeting of the City Council of The city of Isle of Palms, Nov, 14-56
Mayer Herbert T. Lauden presiding.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.

The following members absent, Alderman Burris and Alderman Lockington.

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved as read.

Letter from Mayer Coleman of Mt. Pleasant suggesting that a committee be appointed to arrange for water distribution service from Bushy Park to communities East of the Cooper; as a committee had previously been appointed the letter was turned over to Alderman Settles ^{Ch.} of the Committee for his information and handling.

Letter from S.C. State Aviation Comm. regarding Air service travel in S.C. was read and received as information.

Letter regarding Brawbridge Regulations in Intercoastal Waterway read and received as information.

All bills OK'D by Ways and Means Comm. ordered paid.

Report from sanitation comm. advised the 1951 Ford Sanitation Truck was in need of repairs to engine and other work.

A motion by Alderman Deans seconded by Alderman Blair That a new motor be installed and other necessary repairs be made was carried unanimously.

Chan. Street and Light Comm. Rumph was instructed to have a light placed ~~at corner of~~ at corner of Cameron ~~Blvd.~~ Blvd. and 27th. St.

Alderman Andersen stated he would contact Mith Graham again about repairs to road leading to new dump.

Mayer Lauden asked all members of Council to attend opening of the Playgrounds Sat. 17th.

Alderman Blair stated all parties had been contacted and arrangements made for the ~~hanging~~ presentation by Mr. Long to the City of Isle of Palms of a picture of the first Mayor of Isle of Palms; Mr. W.A. Chapman Jr. on Nov. 28th. 8.00 p.m.

Alderman Blair advised Mr. Jack McCracken was elected Fire Chief at the regular fire dept. meeting Tuesday Nov. 13th. 1956

There being no further business meeting adjourned , 9.30. P.M.

W.R. Horne
Clerk

*no further bids on printing zoning ordinance Code
Anderson from low bidder*

HERBERT T. LAUDEN
MAYOR



W. G. HORNE
CLERK-TREASURER

ALDERMEN
A. W. ANDERSON
HOWARD G. BLAIR
A. A. BURRIS, JR.
J. R. DEANS

CITY OF
Isle of Palms
SOUTH CAROLINA

ALDERMEN
E. H. LOCKINGTON
W. E. MCKAMEY
W. P. RUMPH
S. V. SOTTILE

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, Nov. 28, 1956

Mayer Herbert T. Louden presiding. Meeting opened with thirty seconds of silent prayer. Alderman A.A. Burris Jr., E.H. Lockington and W.P. Rumph absent.

Upon motion by Alderman Settill seconded by Mayer pre-ten Dean that the regular procedure of business be suspended was unanimously carried, and Mayer Louden asked the Chairman of the reception committee to introduce the speaker.

Alderman Blair then introduced Mr. J.C. Long who made a very interesting talk depicting the many advantaged and hospitable association on the Island which has been the result of incorporation and the character and understanding of the officers elected to guide and assist in building up the community. These officers worked ~~very~~ diligently and understandingly through the years without compensation except the satisfaction of knowing a job well done, under the leadership of Mayer Chapman.

Mr. Long then presented to the City of Isle of Palms through Mayer Louden an Oil Painting of Mr. Walter I. Chapman the First Mayor of Isle of Palms, S.C. Mayer Louden very graciously accepted the painting with a few well chosen remarks in regards to the past and present proceedings of the City Council.

Mayer Louden then introduced Former Mayor and the First one Mr. Walter I. Chapman Jr. who in a few well chosen words responded to the introduction and spoke of the pleasant memories and ~~and~~ association with the Island and all the inhabitants and expressed his great appreciation for the past honor and the present remembrance.

The Members of the Council and guests were invited to Mr. Frank Settill's home to be guests of Mr. Long for refreshments.

Invited guest ~~of~~ Council meeting were F.J. Settill, John H. Hartnett, Albion S. ~~Johnson~~ Johnson and John H. Gruber.

Honor guest MR. J.C. Long and W.I. Chapman, Jr.

W.G. Horne
Clerk

Appr.

Air Conditioned - By Nature

Regular meeting of the City Council Of the City of Isle of Palms Dec. 12th. 1956
Mayer Herbert T. Landen presiding. Alderman Blair, Burris, Leckington and McKaney
absent.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer .

Alderman elect Ralph Edwards and Claude W. Leckard visitors.

Letter from Mr. Wm.H. Ross Tax specialist read, asking for legal information in
regards to collection of Insurance tax for the City; letter referred to City attorney
for his advise.

All bills OK'D by ways and means comm ordered paid.

Police comm. read report ~~from~~ from Chief of Police, duties performed for past
quarter, Report ordered filed.

Alderman Andersen asked for information in regards to premises that had been ~~mx~~
made in regards to repairs to road leading to the new dump on 41st. street.
Mayer Landen stated he would talk to Mr. Wessen, and Alderman Rumph stated he
would handle with Mr. Graham and try to get the county to do the work if the
City would furnish the oyster shells.

Alderman Rumph advised work order had been issued by the power company to
install 2 electric lights one at playgrounds and one corner of 27th & Cameron Ave.
Meeting scheduled for Dec. 26 postponed acct. holidays.

Meeting adjourned 9.00 P.M.

Wiley Horne
Clerk.